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Karla Smith, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Smith:
Following up on our conversations of yesterday and today, as

you. requested, I am hereby making a written request for an
extension of time within which to' submit' written comments on the
proposed rule entitled Informal Hearing Procedures for Nuclear
Reactor Operator Licensing Adjudications, 54 Fed. Reg. 17961
(April 26, 1989). I would appreciate an extension until July 3,
1989 to submit comments.

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

b
Deborah B. Charnoff
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